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services, lIsing the name TATA. in approximately 240 countries and territories around the 

world. Tata has a history ofalmost 34 years in telecommunication service. Globally, Tata is 

the No.1 international wholesale voice provider and in India it is the No. I service provider 

of international long distance, enterprise data, and Internet services. In 1995, Tata was the 

pioneer oflndia's first Internet service. 

9. Tata's telecomlTIunications goods and services further include transmission, IP. 

converged voice, mobility, managed network connectivity, hosting and storage, managed 

security, managed collaboration, and business transformation for global enterprises and 

service providers, as well as calling plans. calling cards, WiFi, VOIP. Intel'l1et, retail 

broadband, and content services. 

10. Tata's telecommunications services Ii.trther ollcr one of the most advanced and 

largest submarine cable networks. a Tier-liP network, with connectivity to more than 200 

countries across 400 PoPs (points of presence). and nearly 1 million square feet ofdata center 

and collocation space worldwide. 

11. And Tata's emerging market goods and services include a national tiber 

backbolle network and network access in over 60 cities and 125 PoPs in India, strategic 

investments in South African converged services operators, offerings in Sri Lanka and Nepal, 

and, subject to fulfillment of conditions precedent, a 50% ownership in China Enterprise 

Communications prOViding ruJll:olll1lry VPN cuverage in China. 

12. Tata further provides and markels ilS telecol1lmunicat inns goods and services 

through an extensive Intern~l presence. including www.tm<lCOl1lllllll1ications.com. 

\\w\\i.tatatele~crvices.com, w\\'w.h.·~.COIl1. and ~\\\IV.lataindicol1l.com. 

B.	 TATA'S TELECOM:\1lJNICATION SERVICES iN THE U.S. AND NORTH 
AMERICA 

13. Tata opened its firsl U.S. offict' in 1945. III 2004, Tala was awarded 

Inlernational Section 214 allllwrizat ion to llpt"r<ile in the United Stales as ,Ill intemational 

Iclccoml11unicat iuns carrier. 

'l'ATA SONS L1lvIlTED'S ANSWI:R '1 U FENWICK & WEST lLP 
1191 SecoNOAv.,NUE. IO"FLOO~COMPLAINT. DEFENSES, AFFIRMATIVE 

SeATTLE. WA~H ~GTOIt 98101 
DEFENSES, f\ND COUNTERCLAIMS - 7 lelepl>cne (206)389.4510 
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14. In 1968 Tata Consultancy Services launched as India's first software services 

company. Tala Consultancy Services is India's (Irst and largest software research and 

development center and software exporter. Tata Consultancy Services has a global presence 

with operations in 42 countries, 138 offices, 140,000 employees, and 96 Global Solution 

Centers. 

15. Tata Consultancy Services also provides services to all aspects of the 

telecommunications industry, from wireless and wired telecommunication providers, to cable 

ahd satellite companies, to hi-tech and media businesses. Tats Consultancy Services' 

otlerings assist Tata's clients by helping them create, deliver, and manage innovative 

products and services faster. at lower cost, and with reduced risk. 

16. In 1971, Tata Consultancy Services began providing serv ices to U.S. customers, 

and in 1979. by opening its New York office, Tata Consultancy Services became the tirst 

Indian technology firm to open a North American office. By 2000 Tata Consultancy 

Services had expanded its operations and opened its tirst office in Toronto, Canada. Since 

then. Tata Consultancy Services' North American operations have grown to include more 

than 43 offices and facilities with more than 15,000 employees in North America. 

17. Recently, in March of 2008. Tata Consultancy Services' Seven Hills Park 

Domestic Delivery Center. the largest Tata Consultancy Services facility in North America 

and third North American Innovmion Lab, opened outside of Cincinnati, Ohio. This facility 

will eventually house over 1.000 Tata Consultancy Services associates, servicing customers 

throughout the U.S. and playing a critical role in Tata Consultancy Services' Global Network 

Delivery Model. 

18. Tala Consultancy Services' telecommunicaLions business is a highly recognized 

brand in North America and is n:gularJy felltured in the market research and analysis reports 

0 rForrester, Gartner, ami oth~r 111 ird party market analysts. 

19. Ta1a Consultancy Services has long-term agreements and information 

technology ollt.'iourcing contracts with major business enterprises in North America, 

T.-' TA SONS LIMITED'S ANSWER TO FeNWICK &WEST LLP 
1191 SEcONDAIlENUE. 10h 'FlOOI>COMPLAINT. DEFENSES, Al'FIRMATI vF. 

SE..nlE. WAS:-ttlGTml S3101 
DEFENSES, AND COUNTERCLAIYIS .- 8 Ie!ep'hone (2061 389·4510 
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including in banking and finance, telecom, insurance, retail, pharmaceuticals and healthcare, 

manufacturing, transport, engineering, media, and entertainment, which provide Tata 

Consultancy Services with annual revenues ranging from $2-250 million for applications 

development, maintenance, software license. consulting, and other services. Currently, Tata 

Consultancy Services offers a filII range ortelecommunications, information technology, and 

information technology-enabled services to several Fortune 500 companies 

20. In the last tiscal year, Tata Consultancy Services recorded revenue of 

approximately 6 billion dollars, More than 50% of this revenue came from services offered 

in North America. Additionally, the NOl1h American business is a significant portion ofTata 

Consultancy Services' approximately billion dollars in annual revenue for 

telecommunications services. 

C. THE TATA NAMES AND MARKS 

21. Tata owns numerous trademarks throughout the world, which it has continuously 

used to identifY its vast array of goods and services. Tata has owned and uscd its U.S. 

federally-registered TATA trademarks and applications since before Plaintitls' use of the 

TATA marks. The current Tata Uniled States trademark registrations and applicat ions 

include: 

TATA SONS LlMITED'S A:-JSWER TO 
COMPLAINT. DEFENSES, AFFIRMATIVE 
DEFE~S[S. AND COUNTERCLAIMS - 9 
Case No n' 09-01356 RSM 

MARK REGISTRATION/APPL'N. NO. 
.­

TATA T(and Design) Reg. No. 2,929,070 
- .. 

TAlA Reg. No. 789,432 
.. 

TATA CONSULTANCY Reg. No. 2,814,916 
SERVICES (Stylized) 

-_. 
TATACONSULTANCY Reg. No. 2,824,913 
SERVICES (Stylized) 

_.. __ .­

'1 ATA 1 (and Design) App!. No. 77/037369 

. lATA Appl. No. 77/024615 

l.lATA NAT\O 

.---
Appl. No. 77/368944 

FENWICK & WI:::Sl LLP 
',191 SECONDAIIE'IUE.10"F'OOR 

SEArn.~. W~5t. NGTON 98101 
lelepho"e (206: 389·4510 
facsim,le :'-06/ 389-4511 
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS Appl. No. 77/389690 

TATA TECHNOLOGIES 
BEITER & BETTER 

Appl. No. 771702983 

TTATA App!. No. 77/389677 

A TATA ENTERPRISE App!. No. 77/117361 

The above-listed registrations and applications are valid, in force and effect, and constitute 

evidence ofTata's exclusive right to use these trademarks for the related goods and services. 

These registrations and appliclltions are incorporated herein by reference. 

22. Specifically. Registration No. 2,929,070 grants Tata the exclusive right to the 

TATA mark in connection with, infer alia, "telecommunications, software, computers, 

computer system hardware, network hardware, and information technology." Moreover, 

Registration No. 2,824.913 grants Tata the exclusive right to the TATA mark in connection 

with, infer aUa. ··lelecoI11Jnunications.'· 

23. In addition 10 Ihe foregoing. for well over a hundred years, Tata has adopted and 

intends to continue adopting numerous other TATA-based brand and corporate names for use 

with its wide range of products and services. Included in such use are the following: 

Tata Coml1lunications Tata Teleservices Limited 

Tata Comlllunications Internet Services 
Limiled 

Tata [ndicom 

Tala ('onsultam:y Services Limilcd Tata Nano 

T:lIa Steel Limiletl Tata Sponge JI'On Lim iled 

Tata Induslries Limited Tala Metaliks Limited 

Tala Johnson Controls Alltomolive Systems 
I,imitcd 

Tata Motors Limited 

TATA SONS L1t"J1TED'S ANSWER TO FENWICK & WeST LLP 
1191 SEcc>oAvENUE, 10'''FLOOft COMPLAINT. DEFENSES. MFIRMATIVE 

SEATll.E. WAS" HG'<l~ 00101 
DEFENSES. AND COUNTERCLAIMS - 10 leIephone (2061389-4~10 

laQirnile (205) 389.4511 ('lise No. CV 09-01356 RSM 
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Tata Advanced Materials L.imited Tata Refractories Limited 

Tata Auto Plastic Systems Privute Limited Tata Toyo Radiators Limited 

Tata Yazaki Autocomp Private Limited Tata Cummins Limited 

Tata Ficosa Automotive Systems Private 
Limited 

Tata Ceramics Limited 

Tata Tea Limited Tata Power Limited 

Tata AutoComp Systems Limited Tata Projects Limited 

Tata Securities Limited Tata Elxsi (India) Limited 

Tata Projects Limited Tata Technologies Limited 

Tata Chemicals Limited Tata Interactive Systems 

Tata Capital Limited Tata AIG Life Insurance Company 
Limited 

Tata Sky Limited Tata Coffee Limited 

2'-t. The wide range of products and services offered under the TATA-based trade 

names lind house marks described above include: 

(I) Tata Consultancy Services, Indi,,·s pioneer in in1onnation technology services and 

one of the fastest growing consulttllll:y firms in the United St~tes. otlering a wide range 

urstrategy consull ing and system integrm ion scrv ices to help organizations architect and 

build their businesses in such diver~e industries as telecommullic.:al ions, banking, 

lilllll1cilll, transportation, healthcarc. <lIld ulilities; 

(2) Tata Motors, ofli::ring alltomobik~ :.uch as the Jaguar and Land J~,)\' ...r Ihroughout 

Ihe United Slales ami the Tala I\anll - also known as "The People's Car" - an 

TATi\ SONS LIMITED'S ANSWER TO FENWICK & WESI LLP 
1191 SECONO"'A:".I. 'O·-FLeD!!Cor"lPI ..I\ INT. DEFENSES, APFIRMATIVF. 

SEATTLE. \'IIA5.. "(,T,,,. 91'>101 
DEH:i'.SES. AND COUNTERCLAIMS - 11 lelephon" (?061389·~5'~ 
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ewnomical and environmentally friendly car aimed at reducing congeslion and 

pollution; 

(3) Tata Ceramics Limited, an exporter of fine china to numerous countries, including 

the United States, Australia, Germany, Korea, New Zealand, and the United Kingdom; 

and 

(4) Various joint ventures with leading companies, such as Tata AIG General Insurance 

Company Limited and Tata AIG Life Insurance Company Limited (with Amcrican 

Intcl11ational Group), Tata Sky Limited (with News Corporation), Tata McGraw-Hili 

Publishing Company (with McGraw-Hili Publishing), and Tata BP Solar (with the 

U.S.-headquartered BP Solar). 

D. TATA'S NAMES AND MARKS ARE WELL KNOWN AND FAMOUS 

25. As a consequence of the eXlensive sales. advertising, and markeling activities by 

Tata ovcr dccades of widespread use, the above trade names, services marks, and trademarks 

(collectively. the "TATA Names and Marks") have become well known and liunl1US 

throughout thc world to identifY thc wide range of goods and services of Tata, including in 

the Jidd II r lelecommunications. Consumers all across the globe associate and idcnt ify 

"TATJ\·· and the "TATA" prefix with Tata as Ihe source of its various products and services. 

As a result. the TATA Names and Marks have become valuable assets to Tata and the 

principal symbols of ils extensive goodwill. 

20. Tile lame Clnd renmvn of the TATA Names Hlld Marks have been rccogllizcJ the 

world UVl:r. The Encyclopedia Britannica nOles that "by Ihe lale 1950's. Tata \:onlrolled 

among it~ imcrests not only textiles. steel and electronic power but "bll agril:llhural 

elluipmcnl. llllCks, locOJnolives, diesel trucks, chemicals, Cl'mcnt. vegetable oils. soap 'and 

toilet products, insurance, radios and ilHlustrial invcsllllcnl.·· Furlher exampks nl"lhe filll1C of 

the 1'I\T:\ "urnes ;111<1 Marks include India's issuance in I<)65 of a cOllll1lcmoralivc sl<llllp 

recogni/ing a Tata foulldin£ tam i1y member, and a statcmenl issucd by the Prime Min iSh~r of 

India in 1998 recognizing that the founder ofTata "brought in thc concept of'brand ni.llne· in 

TATA SONS LIMITED'S ANSWER TO FENWICK & WeST LLP 
1191 seCO~DAveN\:l!. 10'''FLo)OOCOI'vIIJLJ\lNT. mWENSES. AFFIRMATlVl:: 
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the Indian mindset and the very word 'Tala' inspired confidence in any product or service 

offered to the consumer." In 2009, Forbes magazine reported thal Tata WllS ranked the 

world's 11 th most reputed company by the Reputation Institute. 

27. Numerous magazines and newspapers around the world have devoled countless 

articles to Tata, including The New York Times, The Economist, Financial Times, Business 

Barons. Forbes Global & Business Finance. and Business Week. Even 60 years ago, the 

fame of Tata was recognized through the publication of an especially dedicated edition of 

Fortune magazine, dated January 1944. 

28. Tata was named "Best Wholesale Carrier" at the World Communications 

Awards in 2006 and "Best Pan-Asian Wholesale Provider" at the 2006 and 2007 Capacity 

Magazine Global Wholesale Telecommunications Awards, lind was awarded ';Best Progress 

in Emerging Markets" at the 2008 Mobile CommunicaLion Awards. 

29. Analysts have likewise recognized the fame and dominance of the services 

provided under the TATA Names and Marks. including the following: 

"Many ofthe world's leading telecommunications service providers have engaged 
Tes [Tata Consultancy Services] for iLS Global Delivery Model for IT and 
Engineering. TeS helps these companies address their business and technology 
challenges witb regard to adoption ornew wave technologies e.g. Next Generation 
Networks, convergence, and triple play. TCS also helps service providers manage 
coexistence of legacy systems in a l:ost-effeclive manner and improve operational 
efficiency through off-shoring," 

Declan Lonergan, Dil'ector Wireless Reselll"ch EMEA, Yanl{cc Group 

"TCS' backing trom the Tata Group (in particular the nlTili:uiolls with VS:-JL and 
Tata Teleservices) combined wilh its glllbal delivery capabilities and track record 
gives TeS a strong position to com pdt: in both lhe: UK and European telecollls 
markets:' 

Pete Foster, Associate Consultant, PAC 

"lCS' level of expeltise in the Telecom dnmain <Ilong with iLS vast skills in 'various 
tcd1l1ologics, projecl managemcl1l and cOllsulting leaves me confidenllhat TeS can 
provide services thalnot only provide value for l11oney. bUI aLso innovation and 
added value to the customer:' 

Julia Reicbhllrt. C01ISII!t.lllt, PAC 

TATA SONS LIMITED'S ANSWER TO FENWICK & WEST LLP 
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"The growth of companies such as TCS and other off-shore players in the software 
development flnd services markets bring a fresh and positive aspect to the emerging 
ICT services industry. The work done to support lllany telco's development activities 
will now begin to move across into other verticals. Combine this with the other 
strengths in the Tata group, such as VSNL, and a very powerful Indian-based 
conglomerate in the IT services market emerges." 

Chris Lewis, Enterprise Practice Leader, Ovum 

E.	 MR. SINGH AND TATA TELECOM'S INFRINGlNG AND IMPOPER USE OF 
THE TATA NAMES AND MARKS 

30.. On information and belief, Mr. Singh, on .behalfofTATA Telecom, obtained a 

registration for the domain name www.lata-telecoln.col11 Ihrough the registrar eNoln, Inc. 

("eNom") on May 2, 2003. By including the word TATA, this domain name wholly 

incorporates the world-famous TATA Names and Marks, adding only a generic term ­

Telecom - which merely indicates the type of goods and services. The only distinctive 

portion of the domain name. "Tata;' is identical in sight and sound to the world-famous 

TATA Names and Marks. 

31. The scope of actual and likely confusion in the minds of the relevant group of 

consumers posed by Plaintiffs' website is further enhanced because. on information and 

belie.f, TATA Telecom markets goods and services also ofTered by Tata and markcts its 

goods and services through similar channels or trade and to similar customers as Tata. 

Indeed, Tata first became aware of Plaintiffs' use of the TATA name in 20()S when it was 

contacled by an exist ing customer who had been approached by Plaint iITs and had been 

confused by the simililrity of Plaintiffs' traue name with that ofTata's. 

32. On int<'mnation and beliel: Mr. Singh incorporated his company, in Canada, on 

May 8. 2006, as Toronto Asia Tele Access Telecom Inc. having in mind thai the acronym or 

this company - "TATA" - ,vould be idenl ieal in sight and sound to the world-famous TATA 

Names <lnd Mark.... To further free ride off of"thc valuable reputation and goodwill assol:iatel1 

with the TATA N,llnes and Marks, in 2008. 1\·11'. Singh. on 

using the Ililille TA TA Telecom. 

TATA SONS LIMITED'S ANSWER TO 
COMPLAINT. DEFENSES. AFFIRMATIVE 
DEFENSES, AND COUNTERCLAIMS - 14 
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33. Tata is informed and believes, an<! thereon alleges, that Plaintiffs used in 

commerce thc TATA Names and Marks only after Tala began using in interstate commerce 

the TATA Names and Marks and only after they had become famolls. 

F. WIPO'S DECISION TO TRANSFER TATA-TELECOM.COMTO TATA 

34. On May 21, 2009, Tala filed a complaint with the World Intellectual Property 

Organization (WIPO) Arbitration and Mediation Center, seeking transfer of the domain name 

www.tata~telecol11.com from Plaintiffs to Tata. 

35. On September 1. 2009, a three me III ber panel of the WI PO Arbitration and 

Mediation Center issued a Uniform Domain Name Dispute Resolution Policy decision 

requiring PlaintifTs to transfer the domain name ww\v.tata-telecom.com to Tala. The WIPO 

Panel found, among other things, lhe following: (I) Plaintiffs' use of the domain name 

www.tal<Helecom.coll1 was confusingly similar [0 the TATA Namt:s and Marks; (2) 

Plaint iffs had no legitimate interest in using the TATA Names and Marks in their domain 

name; (3) and that Plaintiffs made use of the TATA Names and Marks in bad faith, 

attempting to attract Internet users to their website by creating a Iikeli'hood of confusion with 

the TATA Names and Marks as to the SOlll'ce, sponsorship, or affiliation of the Plaintiffs' 

products and services. 

36.	 Relevant portions orlhe September I, 2009 WI PO decision are as follows: 

•	 "The Ponel finds that the COlllplainant beyond question has eSHlblished rights in 

the TATA trademark. The Respondenl"s ilrguments to the contrary are without 

merit. 

•	 "The addition of the descriplive term ·tl'lecorn· does nOl dispel such confusingly 

similarity, as many of the Tata Group companies lise Tata as the initial word in 

their business or trade IHlmes - i.c .. Tala Communicntiolls, Tatu Teleservices. 

Tatll Steel. Tata Tea. and so forth. 

TATA SONS LIMITED'S ANSWER TO	 FENWICK & WEST LLP 
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•	 "When rhe disputed domain name was registered in May 2003, the Tata GI'OUp 

was already a major conglomerare which was widely known nor only in India 

but in other areas ofthe world. 

•	 "To rhe contrary, based on the totality of circumstances in the record as 

described above, it is a virtually inescapable conclusion that the Respondent was 

aware of the Complainant when registering the disputed domain name. 

•	 "Given the strength and reputation of the Complainant's TATA mark, the Panel 

is of the view that the Respondent adopted the disputed domain name with the 

intent of creating a likelihood of contusion with the Complainant's well known 

mark as to the source, sponsorship, affiliution Or endorsement of the 

Respondent's website and services." 

FIRST COUNTEHCLAIM
 

(Infringement of Federally-Registered Trademarks)
 

115 U.S.c. § 1114)
 

37. Tata hereby repeats and re-alleges each and every allegation set forth in the 

preceding paragraphs 1 through 36, inclusive, as if fully set (orth herein. 

38. Tata owns and has used its rederally-regislercd TATA trademarks with respect 

to a wide range of goods and services. 

39. Upon inlormalioll and belief. PlaintilTs have used the TATA Names and rvlarks 

in commerce 011 or in connection with Plaintiffs' goods llndior services, which has caused 

'Illd is likely tocontillue to cause confusion, mistake. t\n{1 deception among consulller::. and 

the public as to the source. origin, sponsorship. "nilialioll. andlor qllalj\~ of Plaint ills' 

purported goods and/or services, thereby causing loss. damag.e. and injury to Tata and to the 

purchasing publk. Illaintitls knew or, in the excn:ist' ul're;honable care. should have kllt)\vn 

that their conduct was likely to so mislead the public 

TATA SONS L1MITEt)'S ANSWER TO	 FENWICK & WEST LLP 
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40. Tata is informed and believes. and thereon alleges, that Plaintiffs' violations of 

Tata's federally-registered trademarks have been knowing, deliberate, willful. intended to 

cause mistake and to deceive, and in disregard ofTatn's rights. 

41. As a direct and proximate result of Plaintifrs' violations of Tata's federally-

registered trademarks. Tata has suffered damages in an amount to be proven. Pursuant to 

15 U.S.C. § 1117, Tata is further entitled to enhanced damages and attorneys' fees and costs. 

42. As a direct and proximate resull of Plaintiffs' violat ions of Tata's federally-

registered trademarks, Plaintiffs have been unjustly enriched. Accordingly, Tata is entitled to 

recover restitution for Plaintiffs' unjllsi enrichment in an 1I11l0unt to be proven. 

43. As a direct and proximate result ofPlaintifts' infi'ingel11ent ofTata's fcdcrally­

registered trademarks, Tata has sutTered and will continue lo surfer greal and irreparable 

harm. Tala's remedy at law is nOl by itself adequate to compensate Tata tor the ongoing 

harm inflicted by Plaintiffs. Tala thus seeks preliminary and permanent injunctive relief 

under RCW § 7.40.020 and 15 U.S.C. ~ 1114. 

SECOND COUNTEnCLAIM
 

(False Designation of Origin & False Description)
 

(15 U.S.C. § I 125(ll)l
 

44. Tata hereby repeats and r~-alleges each <Lnd every allegation set forth in the 

preceding paragraphs I through 43. inclusive, as if flilly sel forth herein. 

45. Tatn ;s informed and believes. and thereon alleges. Ihal Plaintiffs' illegitimate 

use of the TATA Names and Marks is likely to C311SI: confusion. or 10 calise mistake. or to 

deceive consumers as to the amlinl ion. clll\nection. or associ:llion of PlllilllilTs with Tata, or 

as to the origin. sponsorship. or approval of Plaint ilh' goods. services. or commercial 

activities by raw, and lhat SLICll liSt: is liklC'ly to conluse IIr mislead lhe public into believing 

that Plaintirfs ar~ the e,ource or spmlsm or'ratn's prodllch and service!;. Taw is informed find 

believes. and thereon ;i11eges, thnt such likely confu::-illll ,,"ill nlllSC Tala to lose customers and 

business due 10 tbis likely COI1Slllll~r .:onfusioll illlentiunally or Ilegligently caused by 

TATA SONS L1MI rED'S ANSWER TO FENWICK &WEST LLP 
i 191 Scc.or-,Oi\vef\UE. tO~"'FlOCIlCOtvlPLAINT. DEFENSES, I\FFIRMATIVt:. 

Si:A'TLE. WASH "GT~'I 98101 
DEFENSES. AND COL:NTERCLAIMS - 17 lelepnone (20&1 J89·4S10 

Case Nil. CV 09-013% RSM lac,""'il" (2061 389-4511 
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Plaintiffs, thereby causing loss, d<lmage, and injury to Tata and the purchasing public. 

Plaintiffs knew, or by the exercise of reasonable care should have known, that their conduct 

was likely to so misleao the public. 

46. Tala is informed and believes, and thereon alleges. that because consumers arc 

likely to be confused in the future between Tata's legitimate business and Plaintiffs' 

illegitimate use of the TATA Names and Marks. Tena's customcrs and prospcc;live customers 

are likely to visit www.lara-telecom.colll by mistake ......hen looking for Tata's websjt~s, 

products, and services. 

47. The foregoing action!> of Plaintilfs cunstitute til]se designation of origin and false 

description in violation of Tata's rights under Secliun tl) of the Lanham Act, IS U.S.c. 

§ 1125. and, on information and belief. have heen knowing, deliberate, willful, intended to 

cause confusion and mistake and to deceive. and in disregard ofTata's rights. 

48. As a direct and proximate result or Plaintifts' false designation of origin and 

false description in violation of /5 U.S.c. § 1125. Tala has suffered damages in an alllount to 

be pI'oven. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117, Taw is funher entitled 10 enhanced damages and 

attorneys' fees and cosls. 

49. As a direct and proximnte result of Plaintiff.<;' false designation of origin and 

false description in violation l)f 15 USc. § 1125. PlaintilTs have been unjustly enriched. 

Accordingly, Tala is ent itled to recover rest illltion Illr Plaint ins' unjust enrichment ill an 

amount to be prO' ~n. 

50. As 11 difl:~t and proximate result 01 Plaintiffs' fabe designation of origin and 

falsc description in violation of 15 USC * II::!~. lata has slln~red and will continue to 

suffer great and irreparable hUrln. Tatu' ~ fCIll,:d~ al law is not by itself adequate to 

cOl1lpensate Tnla lilf thl' ongoing harm inllich:d h~ 1'Iaimil1:... Tala thus s~eks preliminary 

Clnd permanent injunct iV-I: relief lInJer RCW § 7AO.020 and 15 U.S.c. § 1125. 

TAT.·\ SO~S LIlvIlT[D', .\:'SWER TO FFNWICI<. & WEST LLP 
CO/vIPLAINT, [)EFI·:~~IS. AFFIRMATIVE 11.1 S!'CONO"'=t<.E. 10'-FlOOR 

SEJolTlE. WAS>PIGION 98101 
DEFENSES, AND C()L:\: I ERC"LAIl'vIS - 18 lelephor~ ,2061 38ll-4!i10 

1''':!lInle (206) 389-4511 C~s~ 1\0. CV 09-01.'5h R~\'I 
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THIRD COUNTERCLAIM 

(Federal Cybcrpiracy) 

115 U.S.C. § tl25(d}1 

51. Tata hereby repeats and re-alleges coch and every a!Iegat ion set forth in the 

preceding paragraphs I through 50, inclusivc, as iffu!ly set forth hcrein. 

52. By registering and/or using the domain name www.lnca-telecol1l.com. which is 

closely similar to the TATA Names and Marks, Plaintiffs have demonstrated a bad faith 

illlent to profit from the TATA Names and Marks, and have registered, traflicked in. and 

used a domain name that is identical 01' confilsingly similar to the TATA Names and Marks. 

Plaintiffs are thus engaging in cyberpiracy in violal ion or 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d). 

53. Upon inlbrmation and belief, Plaintiffs have used the l'ATA Names and Marks 

as part of Plaintiffs' domain name with actual knowledge of the TATA Names and Marks, 

with the intent to cuuse confusion. and in bad faith. 

Tata has no adequate remedy ut law to uddress PlaintilTs' cyberpirucy. Tata hilS 

been. and absent injunct ive relief. will continue 10 be, irrepambly harmed by Plaintiffs' 

actions. 

55. Tata is t:ntillcd to have Plaintiffs immedinlely cease using the domain namc 

w\\w.tata-leJecom,colll and transl~r registration or the domain namc (and any other similar 

dllJn<lin names) to Tata. pursuant to J5 LJ.S.c. § 1125(d). Tatn thus seeks preliminary and 

permanent injunctive reliet"ulllkr RCW § 7.40.020 anti 15 V.S.c. ~ 1125. 

FOL:RTH COUNTERCLAIM
 

(Viohltioll orthc Wlishington Consumer Protection Act)
 

IChulltcr 19.H6 RCWI 

56. Tata hereby repeats and re-alleges each and every alit-galion set fbrlh in th~ 

preceding pat'agrarhs I through 55. inclusive, as if fully sct forth herein. 

57. Plail1lin:~' wrongful ncls con:\titull' unlilir tllcthods of competition and unrair 311d 

den'ptive acts and practic,,'s occurring in commerce, in vil)lalilln 01' the Washington 

I AlA SONS L1MITED'S Al\SWER TO FENWICK & WEST LLP 
119' Sec:::NDAve,.UE. 10" ;lDDRCOMPLAINT. DEFE:,\SES, AFFIR:vIATlVE 

S.,I"le. WAS~'!GTON 981;)"
DEFENSES, AND COl;NTEI{CLAJ!viS - ]<) le'ephone (206) 389-"510 
('asl' No, CV 09-01356 RS~'I lae",nile 1206) 389-45' ~ 
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Consumer Protection Act, chapter 19.86 RCW. Plaintiffs' wrongful acts have caused and 81:e 

likely 10 continue 10 cause confusion, mistake, and deccption among consumers and the 

public, including existing and potential Tata customers, as to the source, origin, sponsorship, 

affiliation, andlor quality of Plaintiffs' purporLed goods Hnd/or services, thereby both 

impacting lhe public inleresL and injuring Tala's business and reputation. 

58. As a direct and proximaLe result of the foregoing alleged actions of Plaintiff.~, 

PlaintifTs have been unjustly enriched and Tata has been injured and damaged in an amount 

to be proven. Unless the foregoing alleged actions of Plaintiffs are enjoined, Tata will 

continue to suffer injury and damage. Tata should be awarded preliminary and permanent 

injunctive reliet: treble damages, and costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees, under 

RCW § 19.86.090 and RCW § 7.40.020. 

Fnrnl COUNTI!:RCLAIM
 

(Violation ofCollllUon Law TradcUlllrl( and Trade Name Rights)
 

59. Tala hereby repeats and re-alleges each and every allegation set forth in the 

preceding paragraphs I Ihrough 58, inclusive, as if fully set forlh herein. 

60. Tala owns and has valid common law Lrademark rights in its TATA Names and 

Marks with respect to a wide range 0 f goods and scrv ices. 

61. Plaintiffs' use of the TATA Names lind Y1arks is in violation and derogation of 

Tatu's common la\\' tradt:mark righLs and arc likely lu cause confusion, mislake, and 

dCCCI)tion among consumcrs and Ihe public as III I he source. origin. sponsorship. aniliat iOil. 

and/or qualily of Plaintiffs' purported goods Clndior services. lhereby causing loss. damage, 

and injury 10 Tam and to the purchasing public. Pl<lint il'ls knew or. in the exercise of 

rcasonable carc. should have knowlllhallheir conducl \\0$ lil,e1y 10 so mislead the public. 

62. Tata is intlwllled and believes, and thereon alleges, lhilt Plaintiffs' viohltions of 

Tata's common law trademark rights have been l\Ilo\Vin~. delibcnltc. willful. intended lO 

cause mistake and 10 dL"Ccivc, and in disregard ()rTata'~ righb. 

lATA SONS LlMITED'S A:,\SWER'I 0 FENWICK & WEST LLP 
1191 SECO',DAVEINE. 10'"FLO:lPCOMPLAINT. DEFENSES. AfFIRMATIVE 
se"l1L~. WAS" NGTOH 98101 

DEfENSES. A~D COl!:"ITCRCL!\IMS- 20 lelep~one (206) 36!1-4!ilC 

C;l~e No. ev 09-ClI.~S() RSM 'ac:s"nile (206) 389-45' 1 
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63. As a direct and proximate result of Plaintiffs' violations of Tata's common law 

trademark rights, Tala has sutTered damages in an amount to be proven. 

64. As a direct and proximate result of Plaintiffs' violations ofTata's common law 

trademark rights. Plaintiffs have been unjustly enriched. Accordingly, Tata is entitled to 

recover restitution for PlaintilTs' unjust enrichment in an amollnt [0 be proven. 

65. As a direct and proximate result of Plaintiffs' violaliolls of Tata's common law 

trademark rights, Tata has suffered and will continue to suffer great and irreparable harm. 

Tata's remedy at law is not by itself adequate to compensate Tata fOI' the harm in1licled by 

Plaintiffs. Tata thus seeks preliminary injunctive relief under RCW § 7.40.020 and 

. pel'll1anent injunctive I'eliet: 

SIXTH COUNTERCLAIM 

(Common Law Unfair Competition) 

66. Tata hereby repeats and re-alleges each and every allegation set forth in the 

preceding paragraphs I through 65, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein. 

67. In using the TATA Names and Marks, PlaintitTs have engaged and continue to 

engage in unfair competition in violation orrata's common law rights, including by causing 

confilsion, mistake, and deception among consumers and the public as to the source. origin, 

sponsorship. affiliation, andl<.ar quality of Plaintiffs' purported goods andlor services. 

68. PlaintilTs' lise oflhe lATA Names and Marks is in violalion and derogation of 

Tala's rights and constitUles common Jaw unfair competition. liS SCi 11.111h above. Plainliffs 

knew or, in lhe exercise of reasonable care. should have knowlllhallhcir conduct was likely 

to mislea~llhe public. 

69. Tata is informed LInd believes. and thereon alleges. Ihal Plaintiffs engaged in the 

actions ScI l{mll above wilh Ihe design Hill! purpose of causing Injury to Tala's business 

through improrer means. 

T.-\" A SONS LIMITED'S A>lSWER TO f= l :~WICK & WEST LLP 
1191 Sec::lNOAVENUE. 13'''Fl()O~COMPLAINT. DEFI::NSES, AFVIRiVIi\TIVr: 
~t""l( WASHNGTOI\ 98101

DEFENSES. AND COUNTERCL,\lrdS -- 21 l"I~IJ"UI'e 12061389-4510
 
Case No. CV 09-01356 RSM
 r"cSlmle (206)389-4511 
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70. As the direct and proximate result of such unlawful actions, Tata's business has 

been, and continues to bc, disrupted, and Tala has suffered, and continues to suffer, damages 

in an amount to be proven. 

71. As a direct and proximate result of Plaintiffs' unfair competition in violation of 

the common law, Plaintiffs have been unjustly enriched. Accordingly, Tata is entitled to 

recover restilulion for Plaintifts' unjust enrichment in an amount to be proven. 

72. Moreover, because of Plaintiffs' conduct, Tata is suffering irreparable harm for 

which money damages would be inadequate, justifYing preliminary injunctive relief under 

RCW § 7.40.020 and permanent injunctive relief: 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE. Defend.mt and Cuunterclaimant Tata requests relief as follows: 

1. Injunclive relief prdiminarily and Ilel'1ll8ncntly enjoining Plaintiffs and counler­

defendants Manmohan Singh Thamber and TATA Telecom and their agents. servanlS, 

employees, and attorneys. and those persons in active concert or participation with any of 

them who receive actual notice of the injunction. ti-Onl lIsing the "TATA" nalue or mark or 

any colorable imitations thereot; as a domain name. trademark, service mark, company name, 

or trade name. or as II poriion ofa domain name. tradel11ark. service mark: company name. or 

trade name. in connectiun with lhe promotion. display, sale, 01' distribution of any goods or 

services. including, bill not Iimilcd to telecolllmunications goods and services. and in 

conneclion wilh allY websites, meta lilgS. <;carch engines. or olher Internet indexing systems: 

2. Direct ing praim ills and cOllnter-delendonts Manmohan Singh Thumber and 

TAlA Telecom to deliwr 10 Ihe Court to be impounded during tl~ pem.lency of Ihis action 

and destroyed thereaticr any and ,Ill inli'illging literature. advertising material. "nd other 

items bcm'ing a ''TATA'' name or marl<; 

... 

.J. Directing Plaintil1s ilnd cnunter-d~rel1dllnlS Manmohan Singh Thambcr and 

TAl A Telecom to Inlllsfcl' the dOlllain n<:1l11e WI' W.lill::HclccnlTI.colll 10 Delendanl and 

countcrdainwnt Tata Sonb Limilecl: 

TATA sut>.S LI1I..UTEO·S AN~WER "I 0 FENWICK & WESI LLP 
1191 S!:c,1ofmAvaU.!E.10' 'FLOORCOMPI.AI:-:T. DEFENSES, AFFI RtviATJ VE 

SEA".~"INASltl'l~To.·l 98101
DEFE\iSCS. AND COUNTERCLAH...IS - 22 ,,,lep""n.. 1206/389·45",0
 
Case No. ("\' (JCj·O 13 56 RSM
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4. Awarding Defendant and counterclaimant Tutu Sons Limited up to three times 

the amoullt of its actual damages; 

5. Awarding Defendant and counterclaimant Tata Sons Limited up to three times 

Lite amount of profits made by Plaint iffs and cOllnter-defendants Manmohan Singh Thamber 

and TATA Telecom as a result of their unlawful conduct; 

6. Awarding Defendant and coullterclaimant Tata Sons Limited all other damages, 

including exemplary damages, to the fullest extent available under federal andlor state law; 

7. Awarding Defendant and cOllnterclaimunt Tata Sons Limited its costs, including 

reasonable attorneys' fees. regarding this action; 

8, Granting Defendant and counterclailllant Tata Sons Limited leave to amend 

these counterclaims to conlorm to proof later discovered, pled, (II" otTel'ed; and 

9. Grant iug Defendant and countel'claimanl Tata Sons Limited such other and 

lin1hel" relief as the COllrt deems just and proper. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITfED this 23rd day of February, 20 IO. 

FENWICK & WEST LLJ> 

By: sI {(it WRoth
 

I<il W. Roth, WSBA ~(). 33059
 
Kathryn J. Fritz (odl1lilled pro hac vice)
 
Eric .I. Ball (admilled pm hoc ,'ice)
 

I 191 Second Aven LIe
 

10'11
 Flo()/"
 
Seattle, Wt\ 9810 I
 
Plwl1c: 206-389--1522
 
Fa:\: 206-.189-'15 I I
 
EIllH iI: krol hrii:I('/lll'it'kn 'III 

Attorneys lor L>elendallt r"ta Suns Limited 

I.\T:\ SOl'S LIMITED'S ANS\HR TO FL.NiI'o/ICK & WeST LLP 
COtdPLAINT. DEFENSES. AFFIRrvIATlvr: 1191 SfC::NO Ave...U£. 10'''FLOO'l
 

S=.~TII.£. W..sH ":lTON 98101
 
IJUTI\Sf.S. AND COUNTERCL.o\IMS - 2.; .tileuhone (2:lS1389-45'O 

raco'mole (206) 38e-4S11 Case 1\0 CV 09·01356 RS"'1 
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CERTlFlCATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on February 23, 20 10, I electronically filed the foregoing with the
 

Clerk of the ~OUI1 using the CM/ECF system which will send notification of such filing to
 

the email addresses denoted all the attached Electronic Mail Notice List.
 

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws ofthe United Stales of Amcrica that the 

foregoing is true and correct. 

EXECUTED this 23'd day ofFebruary, 2010. 

By: sf Kit WRoth 

KIT W. ROTH, WSBA No. 33059
 

FENWICK & WEST LLP
 
1191 Second Avenue
 
10111 Floor
 
Seattle, WA 98101
 
Phone: 206-389-4522
 
Fax: 206-389-4511
 
EmniI: krotnliiJtfllll'ick.coni 

IJOCSI2 :97550.7 

lATA SONS LIMITED'S ANSWERTO FENWICK & WeST LLP 
1191 SECr>"n fWF""F. 10·· fLOO~COi\I?LAINT, DEFENSES. AFFIRMATIVE 

SEATllE. W,..... "CION 98101
 
DEFENSES, AND COUNTERCLAl~·'S - 24 telephone 12061 389·~510
 

'8c~nil .. :?DS) 3B~1 1
Case No. CV 09-01356 RS~..I
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Mailing Information for a Case 2:09-cv-01356-RSM 

Electronic Mail Notice List 

The following are those who are currently on the list to receive e-mail notices for this case. 

•	 Michael G Atkins
 
matkins@grabamdwm.com,sbarlow@grahamdunn.com,ddemars@gra11amdunn.com
 

•	 EricJ Ball
 
eball@fenwick.com,tchow@fenwick.com
 

•	 Kathryn J Fritz
 
kfiitz@fenwick.com,gdunlap@fenwick.com
 

•	 Kit WRoth
 
kroth@tcnwick.com,doconnor@fenwick.com
 

Manual Notice List 

The foHowing is the Jist ofattorneys who are not on the list to receive e-mail notices for this case (who 
therefore require manuailloticing). You may wish to use your mouse to select and copy this list into 
your word processing program in order to create notices or labels for these recipients. 

•	 (No mar.ual recipients} 

https:!!ccf.wawd.uscourts.gov!cgi-binlMaiIList.pl? 110857369878892-L. 426.0-1 2123/2010 
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Approved by OMB 
3060-0686 

INTERNATCONAL SECTION 214 APPLICATION 
FCC FORM 214 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

APPUCANT INfORMATION . 
Enter a description of this application to identify it on the main menu: 
Inlernational section 214 Application 

I. Applie:!nl 

Name: Tal,. Telecom INC Phone Number: + I 905 693 9364 

DBA Fax Nl1mber: +1 9056939467 
:'Janie: 

Street: RI 01< Hornb)' Road E-Mllil: info@tiltu-telecom,com 

City: Hornbcy State: 

Counfry: Canadn Zipcode: 

Attention: Mr M;lnmohan s Thflmbcr 

---_.- - ---- . "'---"-"--"-"'-'-""--­



2. Contact 

Name: Mr MallJ:1ohml SlIlgh Thamber Phone Number: -+- I 905 693 9364 

Company: Tata Telecom I).lC Fax Number: + I 905 693 9467 

Stl"CCI: t)!O~ Hornby Road E-Mail: inro@tata-rclecom.com 

HOJ"11bey 

City: Onta:'io State: 

Country: Canada Zipcode: LOP lEO 

Attention: Mr Manll1llh:1I1 Singh Thamher Relationship: Same 

3. Place or Incorponttion of ApplicDllt Canada 

4. Dlhcr Comra!l!(it:~\ and Pb.:e(~.l of Incorporation 

5. S~I'\'icc TYre(~) (check all thai apply) 
Ig) Global or limIted Global Facilities-Based Authority (Section 63.18(e)(I» 

IBJ Global or Limited Glob..l Resale Authority (Section 63.l8(c)(2)) 

o lndividu.ll Facililic$-Bas.:d Service (Scc:ion 63_1 X(e)(3» 

o InJividual $wildlCd Rcs"lc Service (SCClion 63.1 R(e)(3» 

o Indi\'idual Facilities-Based mlll Resale Service (Section 63.18(e)(3» 

D Switched Serviee~ ovcr Priv;lte Llllc$ (ISR) (Section 63.16 and/or 63.18 (e)(3» 

o hllllllrsal and ~\'h)i'ilc Sal;:llilC Sen'icc (SectiOJ~ 63.lll(e)(3)) 

o 0\ crSeilS C.. hi€: Con..,tnJclion (Scc;ion 63.1 fI(c)())) 

D Individual :-;()n-lnren:()lln~crcd r..ivmc LlIle Rc:salc Service (Section 63. Ill(e)(3)) 

D Othcr(Section 63.l8(c)(3» 

---_. __.__._----_._-_.._------­

2 



6a. Is a fce submitted with tl\is appliclltion'? 
• IfYes. completc and attlll:h FCC Fmm 159. If No, indicatereasno for fcc exemption (sec 47 C.F.R.Se,ction 1.1114). 

o Goveml1lcntal Entity o Noncommercial educational licensee 

o Other(p!cllse explain); 

6b. Fcc Classiticaliol1 C'L' r - Section 2 J4 Authority 

7. Destination Country(ies) (e.g.. "Countl)' X". "All international points". "All international points except Country X and Country Y" or 
"Counlries X. Y. and Z only".) All Permissible countries in list except Cuba. 

R. Caprion (description of authority requested. e.g., Application for Authorily to Provide International Facilities-Based and Resold Selvices to 
All lnlcrnational Poinrs Except Countl)' X) 

(Ifthc complele description docs not appear in this box, please go to the end of the fonn to view it in its entirety.) 

Applicat.ion to prov:'de international facillLies-based and resold 
services to all international points. 

9. Docs thl: applicolll request streamlined processing pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12? Tfycs, include in <i> Yes o No 
Attachment I " Slalcll\cnl of how Ihc applicalion qualities for streamlincd proccssing. 

)O. rf applying for authority 10 provide swilched services over private lines pursuanlto Section 63.16, provide the required showing in 
Attachment l. 

, 
.J 

-------_ __._-_..__ __.. 



Applicalll certifies that its responses to questions II through 17 are true: 

II. If the applicllnt is <J foreign carrier, or is affiliated (as defined in 47 C.F.R. Section 63.09(e» with a foreign 
carrier. provide in Attachment I rhe IJ1fllrmlition Clnd certifications required by Section 63.18(i) through (m), 

12. Docs the applic~11l1 seek authority to provide service Lo any destination described in paragraphs (l) through (4) 
of Section 63.180)'! If yes, list those destinations in Attachmcnt 1 as a response to question 12. 

13. Dl)l:$ lhl: <JppliCllIlI seek :llllhority to provide service to any destinations other than those listed in response to 
question 12 where it has an affiliation with a foreign carrier? If yes. list those destinations in Attaehm~nt 1 as a 
response to question 13 

o Yes $ No 

o Yes <i> No 

14. ISection 63, 18(h)] In Attachment 2, provide thc name, address. citi2enship and principal business ofthe 
appliclllll'S I'CII pcrcl;nt or greater direct and indirect shareholders or other equity holders. and identify allY 
interlocking directorates. 

15. In Allachmcnl 2. respond 10 p.mlgraphs (d). (c)(J) and (g) ofSection 63.18. 

4 



16. By checking Yes. the undersigned cC11ifies that neither applicant nor any other parry to the application is subject <i> Ycs 
t{l a denial of Federal benefits that includes FCC benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Dmg Act of 1988, 
21 U.S.C. Section 862. because of a conviction for possession or distribution ofa controlled substance. Sec 47 
CFR 1.2002(b) for the meaning of "part)' to the application" for these purposes. 

o No 

17. By I:hccking Yc:~. Ihe applicant cerlilies Ih;:II it has Hm agreed to accept special conccssiollS dircctly or indirectly <i> Yes 
from a foreign cillTicr with respeci to any U.S. intemational route where the foreign carrier possesses sufficient 
market power on the foreign end of the route to affeci competition adversely in the U.S. market and will not enter 
into such agreements in the future. 

o No 

CERTIFICATION 

18. Typcd Name ofPcl'son Signing (Must be a Corporate Officer) 
Manmo!l'lIl Singh Thambcr 

1 20. I: fcc 214 attachment I 12: 

T9. Title of Pel'son Signing 
Mr 

\\,II.U;U\. '·.-\I.SE S!:\TEivll'NTS MAOE ON THIS FORM ARE PUNISHABLE BY FINE ANn I OR IMPRISONMENT
 
IlS CNIc. Tille IX. Seclion 1001). AKD!OR REVOCATION OF ANY STATION AUTHORIZATION
 
IU.S. <....ldc. Tilll: .J.7. Scclion 312(a)( IJ). AND/OR FORFEITURE (U.S. Code. Title 47. Section 503).
 

fce 214 attach 2 1 3: 
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FCC NOTICE REQlrrRED BY THE PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT 

The public reporting for this collection or information is estimated to average 2.5 hours per response. including the time for reviewing 
instructions. searching existing data sourCCli. gathering and maintaining the required data. nnd completing and reviewing the collection of 
infonnatioll. IfyOll have any comments on this burden estimate. or how we can improve the collection and reduce the burden it causes you, 
please writc to the Federal Communications Commission. AMD-PERM. Paperwork Reduction Project (3060-0686). Washington. DC 20554. 
We will also accept your commcnts rtlganling the Papcn.>,rork Reduction Act aspects orthis collection via the Internet if you send them to 
PRA@ti:qov. PLEASE DO NOT SEND YOUR RESPONSE TO THIS ADDRESS. 

Remember - You are not requircd to respond 10 a. collection of information sponsored by the Federal government, and the government may not 
conduct or spollsor this collection. unless it di~plays a cun-ently valid OMB control number or ifwe fa.i1 to provide you with this notice. This 
collection ha~ been assigned an OMS control number ofJ060-0686. 

THE FOREGOING NOnCE IS REQUIRED BYTHE PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT OF 1995, PUBLIC LAW 104-13. OCTOBER 
1,1995.44 U.S.C. SECTION 3507. 
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